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TO: Mayor
Members of the City Council

FROM: Kelli Kronschnabel, Fire Chief

DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: GREAT RIVER FEDERAL CREDIT UNION DONATION

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Amend 2024 annual budget to increase fire control - operational supplies for the purchase of safety 
equipment for the bike patrol with the generous donation from Great River Federal Credit Union.

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Kelli Kronschnabel, Fire Chief 857-4740

III. DESCRIPTION

A. Background

Fire Department received a donation from Great River Federal Credit Union.  This funding 
to be used towards additional safety equipment to illuminate our bike patrol personnel.  

B. Proposed Project

This additional funding will allow us to purchase additional illumination for our personnel 
that are riding the bikes to allow for them to be seen by motorists.

C. Consultant Selection

IV. IMPACT:

A. Strategic Impact:

This project has been fully funded by grant dollars and this additional funding will aid in 
getting a few additional lights to illuminate our personnel for safety.  

B. Service/Delivery Impact:

C. Fiscal Impact:

Amend the 2024 annual budget to increase the Fire Control – Operational Supplies from the 
donations.

10031000-46102 $700.00 Great River Federal Credit Union donation

V. CITY COUNCIL ASPIRATIONS
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Safe and welcoming; resilient and prepared

VI. ALTERNATIVES

VII. TIME CONSTRAINTS

VIII. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

A. Letter from Great River Credit Union




